FILED 1/30/2023
DOCUMENT NO. 00694-2023

State of Florida FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: January 30, 2023

TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

LA

FROM: Orlando Wooten, Engineering Specialist III, Division of Engineering o 7% 7 C‘—\

RE: RE: Docket No. 20220088 - Application for certificates to provide water and
wastewater service and approval of initial rates and charges in Sumter County, by
Middleton Utility Company, LLC.

Pursuant to Order No. PSC-2022-0437-PAA-WS, issued on December 27, 2022, this docket
shall be closed administratively upon staff’s verification and approval of Middleton Utility
Company, LLC’s (Utility) revised tariff sheets.

The revised tariff sheets were filed by the Utility and approved by staff with a January 24, 2023,
effective date. Staff has determined that the Utility has demonstrated compliance with Order No.
PSC-2022-0437-PAA-WS, and requests that this docket be closed administratively.





